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From: Rachford, Skyler <SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Holm, Sam <SamHolm@ packagingcorp.com>; Markland, Kasey
<KaseyMarkland@packagingcorp.com>

Subject: RE: OCC BDI Dumpster Locations

Sam,

Not quite... We will be filling dumpsters in both the waste stream collection area and the general area
due to the proximity of some of the reject discharge points. We will need BDI to manage the dumpsters
in both the areas and replace full dumpsters with empties.

So the cycle should look like this:

BDI will stage 14 dumpsters in the general area.

BDI will stage 3 dumpsters in the waste stream collection area

BDI will remove the full dumpsters from the collection area and the general area and replace with
empties

BDI / PCA will manage the general area to ensure adequate of dumpsters are on standby

Thanks,

Skyler Rachford

Assistant Supt. - OCC & Recycled Fiber
Office: Ext. 3327

Cell: (509) 316-1354
SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com

Wallula, WA

From: Holm, Sam

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Rachford, Skyler <SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com>; Markland, Kasey
<KaseyMarkland@packagingcorp.com>

Subject: FW: OCC BDI Dumpster Locations

Am | correct in stating that BDI will be asked to stage and move dumpsters from the general area to the
collection area and what not.

BDI will stage 14 dumpsters in the general area.

BDI will stage 3 dumpsters in the waste stream collection area

BDI will remove the full dumpsters from the collection area and stage three empties

BDI / PCA will manage the general area to ensure adequate of dumpsters are on standby
And the cycle repeats itself.

Samuel Holm
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C# 509-627-9155

From: Rachford, Skyler <SkylerRachford@ packagingcorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Holm, Sam <SamHolm@packagingcorp.com>

Cc: Markland, Kasey <KaseyMarkland@packagingcorp.com>
Subject: OCC BDI Dumpster Locations

Sam,

Attached is the locations for the BDI dumpsters and traffic flow for their trucks at OCC. | put down that
their trucks can enter through either gate 1 or 3.

Thanks,

Skyler Rachford

Assistant Supt. - OCC & Recycled Fiber
Office: Ext. 3327

Cell: (509) 316-1354
SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com

Wallula, WA

From: DoNotReply@packagingcorp.com <DoNotReply@packagingcorp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 4:59 PM

To: Rachford, Skyler <SkylerRachford@packagingcorp.com>

Subject: Scan from Wallula STS Building
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